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Att'n: Yvette Rybensky, Senior Project Manager 

Fax#: (905) 546-4202 

RE: REZONING OF 128 AND 134 WILSON STREET WEST, ANCASTER (WARD 12) 

Dear Yvette, 

Further to our conversation from a few weeks ago regarding the "Residential" to "Commercial" rezoning 

application of the above adjacent properties, we have the following concerns. 

To summarize, we are very concerned with the proposed number of tenants within each building, due 

primarily to the parking capacity required to accommodate their use of each property; and what we 

foresee as adverse spillover implications (traffic flow, storm water management, snow removal, tree 

removal and aesthetics) to our adjacent property. 

Traffic Flow: 

At 128 Wilson St. W. (the property immediately adjacent to ours), the applicants are proposing to have 

11 tenants; specifically 7 Financial Advisors and 4 assistants, who will be using 11 parking spots in the 

back of the building and 3 visitor parking spots in the front of the building. Based upon over twenty-five 

years of experience in the financial services industry, we can confidently assert that the above 

referenced visitor parking capacity is unrealistic and significantly understated at 3 spots. To offer 

perspective for this assertion, our office consists of 1 Financial Advisor with two assistants. On our own, 

each day, we use two parking spaces. During most business days, clients visit (this may occupy between 

2 and 3 parking spaces - depending on whether there is overlap between one meeting running late and 

the next client arriving early for a scheduled meeting, while a third client may arrive for an unscheduled 

visit); plus a large courier or delivery truck may occupy space; plus a yard maintenance or other service 

provider may arrive. Fortunately, we can accommodate up to 7 vehicles between our front and rear 

parking areas. We absolutely need all of our parking areas available for our exclusive business use (as 

described above) at all times; and without the risk of unwanted spillover from the adjacent properties 

that have insufficient parking capacity. 
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